SOCIAL
@l MEDIA

weBCAST FRIENDLY

SELECT COMMITTEE REVIEW
PLAN FOR WASTE

Wednesday 31 August 2016
9.30 am
Warspite Room, Council House

Members:
Councillor Bowie, Chair

Councillor Ball, Vice Chair
Councillors Fletcher, Morris and Storer.

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Democratic Support
Plymouth City Council
Ballard House
Plymouth PLI 3B)

Please ask for Helen Wright/Kristin
Barnes

T 01752 304022/307903

E helen.wright@plymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy
Published 22 August 2016

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

This meeting will be broadcast live to the internet and will be capable of subsequent repeated
viewing. By entering the Warspite Room and during the course of the meeting, Councillors are
consenting to being filmed and to the use of those recordings for webcasting.

The Council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act. Data collected during this
webcast will be retained in accordance with authority’s published policy.

For further information on attending Council meetings and how to engage in the democratic
process please follow this link - http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive


http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/

SELECT COMMITTEE REVIEW

AGENDA

APOLOGIES
To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Members.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this
agenda.

CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS

To receive reports on business, which in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought
forward for urgent consideration.

SELECT COMMITTEE REVIEW: PLAN FOR WASTE:
4a.  Select Committee Review Plan (Pages | - 2)
4b.  Supporting Information (To Follow) (Pages 3 - 4)

4c. Recommendations



Page 1 Agenda Item 4a

SELECT COMMITTEE REVIEW PLAN gg

Overview and Scrutiny PLYP%UTH

CITY COUNCIL

SELECT COMMITTEE TOPIC
PLAN FOR WASTE
Raised by - Place and Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Date - 27 July 2016

Purpose of Review

The sustainable management of waste underlies the health, wealth and well-being of the city. Recognising the
opportunities and challenges this presents is critical to how the City Council is best able to meet its statutory
obligations more effectively and efficiently.

The review will consider current targets and improvements for the future of recycling and waste services and
the proposals under a Plan for Waste to meet the Council’s public statement of intent to increase recycling
levels which have dropped in the last year from 36% to 33%, a trend mirrored nationally.

A Plan for Waste has been in development over a period of around twelve months, the Committee can add
value to the decision making process by reviewing proposals and providing findings into the Scrutiny process
surrounding the draft Medium Term Financial Strategy and Efficiency Plan.

During this short review process members of the committee will need to be alert to the consequences and
opportunities of regulatory frameworks and four key drivers in recycling and waste management —

e The Waste Hierarchy
o Options for disposing of waste are set out within the Waste Hierarchy which is “both a guide
to sustainable waste management and a legal requirement of the revised EU Waste
Framework Directive, enshrined in law through the Waste (England and Wales) Regulations
201 1.” Local authorities are encouraged to dispose of waste as high up the hierarchy as it is
practically possible. (https://www.gov.uk/guidance/waste-legislation-and-regulations)
e The Proximity Principle
e Recognising that within the revised Waste Framework Directive (WFD), there is the principle
of ‘proximity’. This imposes on European Member States a requirement to establish a network
of waste disposal installations for recovery of municipal waste. This network must: “...enable
waste to be disposed of, or be recovered, in one of the nearest appropriate installations, by
means of the most appropriate methods and technologies, in order to ensure a high level of
protection for the environment and public health.” (https://www.gov.uk/guidance/waste-
legislation-and-regulations
The Circular Economy
o Supporting the EU Circular Economy Package 2015 and the development of a circular
economy to gain the maximum value from materials and products by keeping resources in use
for as long as possible and at the end of product life recovering material value
(https//www.gov.uk/government/publication/circular-economy-and-waste-markets-uk-
government
e The Current Recycling Level and Financial Context
o Recognising that recycling levels in the city have dropped between 2014 and 2015 and there is
currently no sustainable large scale plan to reddress this trend in order to present a
transformed 215t century recycling and waste service
o Recognising that at the forefront of all considerations of new policies and strategies has to be
the reality of the scale and severity of cuts to local authority controllable budgets over the
coming years (including the period during which key decisions about the future waste strategy

V2 01/08/16 OFFICIAL


https://www.gov.uk/guidance/waste-legislation-and-regulations
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/waste-legislation-and-regulations
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/waste-legislation-and-regulations

Page 2

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

must be determined).

During the session members will consider -

¢  What are the options for Plymouth in respect of waste/recyclate collection, recovery, treatment and

disposal?

e What are the environmental, planning, financial and social inclusion implications of these options?
e  What does Plymouth need to do to ensure our waste is a resource for the city and gains the most

economic value?

e  What can we learn from elsewhere in the UK, Europe and internationally in terms of waste to
resource, sustainability and recyclate recovery opportunities?

Select Committee Membership

Tbc

Process

Methodology/Approach

Single Select Committee Session to be held in the Council House with
invited witnesses, presentation from officers and relevant paperwork.

Sources of Information/Evidence

Plymouth City Council — Waste Services

Local Government Association

Department of the Environment, Food & Rural Affairs
The Environment Agency

Waste Resources Action Programme

Other local Authorities

Consultation Exercises

Initial feedback from summer consultation exercise.

Witness/Expert Participation

To be identified, will include portfolio holder and officers.

Site Visits

Offcers and Leading Members to visit Launceston Recycling Site, Wiltshire
and Kettering Councils, Dates TBA

Resource Requirements

Will be met through existing scrutiny resources.

Post Review

Reporting Process

The panel will report into the joint select committee on Policy and Budget
decisions which will make recommendations to Cabinet

Anticipated Completion Date

Friday 2" September

Draft Report Deadline

Friday 16™ September

Meeting Frequency

Single Session

Dates of Meetings

TBC

Further Information

N/A

SELECT COMMITTEE REVIEW PLAN

Page 2 of 2




Page 3 Agenda Item 4b

Select Committee Review: Plan for Waste %
Policy 27 of the Plymouth Plan — Minimising Plymouth’s Waste k=4
31 August 2016 PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

The City will adopt an approach to waste management that strives to achieve the most sustainable
solution, subject to the constraints of feasibility and financial viability. As such, the City will
proactively support the development of a circular economy to gain maximum value from materials
and products by keeping resources in use for as long as possible, and then recovering material value
at the end of life. In order to achieve this outcome, the City will develop and keep under ongoing
review a 'Plan for Waste', which will follow the waste management hierarchy which prioritises waste
management in the following order: |. Prevention; 2. Preparing for reuse; 3. Recycling; 4. Other
recovery; 5. Disposal, and will aim to achieve a 50 per cent recycling rate. Particular measures
include:

l. Waste prevention. In order to sustain the delivery of high levels of waste reduction,
the City will:

a. Continue to actively undertake waste prevention and minimisation awareness
raising campaigns and educational activities.

b. Promote and support home composting for garden, vegetable and fruit wastes.

c. Support the development of community composting schemes.

d. Support those engaged in the development of a circular economy and the
extension of product life.

e. Require all planning applications for major development to include a site waste
management plan demonstrating how the demolition, construction and
operational phases of the development will minimise the generation of waste.

2. Waste reuse and recycling. The City will:
a. Continue to proactively assist community and voluntary groups, and businesses

which seek to explore, pilot and develop reuse and recycling activities and
projects to generate economic and social value.

b. Use the planning process to encourage the reuse and recycling of construction
and demolition waste in the city in delivering regeneration and infrastructure
projects that support the delivery of Plymouth's growth vision, and identifying
a site for a facility to manage such waste arisings.

c. Enhance its recycling infrastructure and continually seek opportunities to support
investment in its Materials Recycling Facility, Household Waste Recycling
Centres and the expansion of these and other facilities as viable options for
increasing recycling.

d. Use the planning process to ensure that new developments provide integrated
facilities for the storage of recyclable and non-recyclable waste, allowing for
the development of new technologies which deliver green and practical solutions
to recycling in the home.

3. Waste recovery. In relation to residual waste that is still left to be managed and
which is not committed as part of the waste stream to be processed through the
Devonport North Yard Energy from Waste Plant, the City will strongly encourage
the use of emerging green technologies for waste recovery.

Select Committee Review: Plan for Waste — 3| August 2016 NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED



Page 4

In this respect, the City will give proactive assistance to public sector organisations,
community and voluntary groups, and businesses which seek to explore, pilot and develop the
use of green technologies.

4. Municipal waste management outcomes. The City will minimise the amount of
municipal waste that is landfilled, so that less than 2 per cent of waste arising are
landfilled by 2016. Additionally, through a 'Plan for Waste', the City will identify
detailed actions to achieve ambitious waste management outcomes to maximise
the prevention, reuse and recycling of waste.

5. Proposals for Commercial and Industrial (C&l) facilities will need to demonstrate
that there is a need for the facility and that there are no other appropriate facilities
for waste management in a reasonable proximity. Landfill of C&l waste arisings will
not be supported in Plymouth and the City will work jointly with adjoining waste
planning authorities to ensure that adequate capacity remains available to meet the
city's needs. In respect of the processing of incinerator bottom ash from the Energy
from Waste plant, which forms part of the waste stream generated for Torbay and
south and west Devon, the City will expect a regional solution to be found given the
city's urban nature.

The management of all of the waste streams generated by people and businesses and that
arise in Plymouth are guided by the waste hierarchy. These are identified as municipal,
commercial and industrial, and construction and demolition waste. The principle that waste
should be driven higher up the hierarchy is set out in the policy, in order to achieve the most
environmentally sustainable approach to waste management. The guiding principle behind
this approach is that waste should be seen as a resource to be reused either directly or
through recycling, rather than being disposed of.

From 2007 to 2014 waste municipal arisings have fallen by 18 per cent. Recycling rates have
also improved significantly across the city. Plymouth’s recycling rate, for municipal waste,

has nearly doubled from just over 20 per cent in 2005 to nearly 40 per cent in 2013. These
are real achievements for Plymouth and demonstrate the ability for progress to be made that
the city can be proud of as it moves on the journey to becoming a greener city.

In this respect, it is important that the opportunities for enhancing the reputation of the city
for environmental stewardship and as a green city is maximised. Waste as a resource and
the waste hierarchy is an important part of this strategy.

Plymouth's waste needs assessment (2014) identifies that there are small quantities of low
level radioactive waste generated in Plymouth, primarily from the healthcare sector. Given
the specialist nature of treatment/management requirements it is not anticipated that any
specific provision will need to be made in Plymouth for the management of this waste. It also
identifies that there are movements of hazardous waste in and out of the city for treatment
at specialist facilities. It is not expected that significant new specialist treatment facilities for
such waste will be needed during the time covered by the Plymouth Plan.

Finally, Devonport Dockyard undertakes strategic defence operations, including work on
nuclear submarines. Any specialist waste streams that arise from these operations will be
expected to be managed by the site operators. Proposals which facilitate the safe and efficient
transportation of any wastes from the City are supported but it is not considered that a
treatment facility within the city would be appropriate.

Select Committee Review: Plan for Waste — 3| August 2016



	Agenda
	4a Select Committee Review Plan
	4b Supporting Information (To  Follow)

